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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. McGEORGE BUMNDY
SUBJECT: Review of the (TH) Nstionsl Recommaissance Program

From time to time the-(8) Nationsl Recounaissance Office is

qmdwumdmmm-m
wish to acheduls "an overall review of surveillance

programs. "
These requests are based on sincere motives and usually stem from
a perfectly Jegal charter 0 conduct such studies,

When the requesting activity is part of the Defense Department,

survey.

MWMG&IMMM Itll

somewhat awkward for the Defense Department t0 explain that the

~{E8) National Reconnaissance FProgram is already under adequate

review. Clearly, such certification should come from cutside the
under review and from someons who knows that the pro-

gram is actually reviewed by the highest levels of the Exscutive Office.

. 1 would like to proposs an arrangement authorising us to refer é‘
these non-Defense survey requests to your office for evaluation. I LR
realise that there could well be some instances whers a review would -g'
be desirable; however, when this is not the case, & word of reassur- 3
ance from you or your representative weuld help aveid a duplicstion P

Signed
Joseph V. Charyh2
Director
(3) National Rec
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